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Zayyer

From: Zayyer
Sent: Monday, 18 April, 2016 7:31 PM
To: claims@transcab.com.sg
Cc: jasminetan@transcab.com.sg; tzeyong.lui@transcab.com.sg; 

zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg; Admin A; Zayyer
Subject: Date of accident on 6/2/2016 involving vehicles SGS 8812M & SHD 9920U

Your Ref: SHD 9920U 

Our Ref: CC3/AXA16002631/Kza3 

 

Dear Jasmine, 

 

Date of accident on 6/2/2016 involving vehicles SGS 8812M & SHD 9920U 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

We were informed by our principal that the above said vehicle was not insured with AXA at the time of 

accident. Kindly do the correct GIA search and claim against to the right insurance. 

 

From our side, as instruction was given by our principal, we will then proceed to submit the report and close 

the matter at our end. Thank you. 
 

Best Regards, 

Zayer | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2409, email: zayyer@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


